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- FW: Acicdent Involving YP6677C & SKH8507E On 20/9/2017 | Our Ref: 7676878958SG-
003

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: 'assignments', Admin A
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  1/5/2018 3:10:17 PM

Attachments: [ SKH8507E - TP WORKSHOP LETTERTIF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Yvonne Toh [mailto:yvonne@huahong.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Subject: RE: Acicdent Involving YP6677C & SKH8507E On 20/9/2017 | Our Ref: 76768789585G-003

Dear Bernard

Kindly advise on surveyor.

Thank you.

Regards
Yvownne Toh

Claims Department

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332

T. 6661 9688 | F. 6661 9699

E. yvonne@huahong.com.sg | W. www.huahong.com.sg

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 2:25 PM

To: claims@huahong.com.sg

Subject: Acicdent Involving SKH8507E & SKH8507E On 20/9/2017 | Our Ref: 76768789585G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs / Madams,
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1/8/2018 - FW: Acicdent Involving YP6677C & SKH8507E On 20/9/2017 | Our Ref: 7676878958SG-003

We refer to the subject matter.

Liability is clear for this accident, quantum to be agreed. Please arrange for survey.

Should you have any further enquiry, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE
PART OF WHOMSOEVER IS CONCERNED. WE HEREBY MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES
AVAILABLE TO US.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JO.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or

damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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